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F. No.RONE/F/CAMPA/SK/2010 S& 7~ 22" June, 2020

To,
Shri Y. P. Gurung,
CCF-cum-Nodal Officer,

O/o PCCF-cum- Principal Secretary,
Forest and Environment Department,
Deorali, Gangtok-737 102.

Sub: (1) Proposal for diversion of 19.072 ha of forest land for construction of road (10.54 KM) from
Dorjila to Dorjila Base under Lachen (T) Range in North District of Sikkim by ITBP.
(2) Proposal for diversion f 7.838 ha f forest land for construction of rad (4.31 KM) from Kerang to
OP Dorjila under Lachen (T) Range in North District of Sikkim by ITBP.

Ref: (i) This office letter No. RONE/F/CAMPA/SK/2010/342 dated 01.06.2020.
(ii) State Govt letter No. 100/FCAF&ED dated 26.05.2020.

Sir,

With reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am to inform that the above mentioned 2
numbers of proposal were granted Stage-I (In-principle) approval under General Approval by the State
Govt. The State Govt requested this office for uploading of In-principle approval for above mentioned
proposals . In this regrad, it is to inform that the information desired by this office regrading the monthly
progress under General Approval and other details vide letter dated 01.06.2020 (copy enclosed) is yet to be
submitted by State Govt.

In view of the above, State Govt is requested to submit the information as requested by this office
letter dated 01.06.2020 at the earliest so as to enable this office for taking further necessary action.

Ha, L
Encl : as above.
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/Deputy Inspector General of Forests(C)
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OFFICE OF THE PCCF-cum-PRINCIPAL SECRETARY
FORESTS AND ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT
FOREST SECRETARIAT, DEORALI, GANGTOK-737 102

Ref. No. .LC0../FCA/F&ED Dated:. 24/0572020
To,

The Dy. Inspector General of Forests (Central),
Ministry of Environment & Forests,

North Eastern Regional Office,

LAW — U - SIB LUMBATNGEN,

Near M.T.C. Workshop,

Shillong — 793 021 (Meghalaya).

Sub: (1) Proposal for diversion of 19.072 Ha of Forest Land for construction of road {10.54
Km) from Dodlhmbolithuaseunderuchmmm:inmhﬂktﬂunl Sikkim
by Indo Tibetan Border Police Force (ITBP) by CPWD - No. FP/SK/ROADS/36661/2018.

(2) Proposal for diversion of 7.838 Ha of Forest Land for construction of road (4.31 Km)
from Kerang to OP Darjila under Lachen (T) Range in North District of Sikkim for
Indo Tibetan Border Police Force (ITBP) by CPWD - No. FP/SK/ROADS/ 36660/2018.

Sir,

On the basis of Rules/Guidelines framed under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980 and
subsequent Guidelines, communicated by Ministry in its Letter No,11-246/2014-FC dated the 3"
November, 2017, the above proposals has been accorded the Stage-l (In-Principle) approval under
General Approval of the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, by the State Govt. as the instant proposal
falls within 100 km aerial distance from the Line of Actual Control (LAC). As the total area of forest
land involved for diversion is 19.072 Ha & 7.838 Ha. It is not being able to upload the IPA on OMFC
Portal from the level of the Nodal Officer (FCA), Govt. of Sikkim.

Therefore, it is requested to kindly upload the In-Principle Approval for the aforesaid
proposals (copy of which is enclosed) for ready reference and necessary action,

Thanking you in-anticipation,

\“' aithfully,
AN .ULF/"
(¥, Gbi ung, IFS),

CCF -cum-Nn?r Officer(Fca)
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